
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
November 20, 2018

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: November 6, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

4. 9:45 a.m. Brian Kunz, Adolfson & Peterson (5 min)
a. RE: Justice Center Contracts: Albrecht Sign, Action Fence and Twin City 

Accoustics

5. 9:50 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

6. 10:00 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE: MCIT County of the Year
b. RE: PACE Special Assessments
c. RE: Ditch Update
d. RE: CIP/Bond Update
e.

7. Commissioner Committee Report

8. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 1 / 62



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: November 6, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 2 / 62



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
November 6, 2018 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, November 6, 
2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Lance Wetzel, John King, Dave Gliszinski and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly was excused. Also 
present were County Administrator Darrell Pettis and County Attorney Brent Christian.  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda: 
 

• Approved the September 25, 2018 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes 
• Approved the 2018 October Transfers 

#1715 Transfer 3,685.00 from Agency to Revenue (Landshark –  Oct) 
#1716 Transfer 152.64 from Agency to Revenue (mileage from Vet’s grant dollars) 
#1717 Transfer 50.00 from Env Services to Revenue (Copies of handouts) 

 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
claims for Human Services: 
 
Financial:             $ 59,272.18 
Soc Services:       $100,668.05  
 
Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health appeared before the Board with several items for discussion 
and Holly Glaubitz with from the Minnesota Department of Health presented a Breastfeeding 
Friendly Health Department Award, Gold designation to Le Sueur County. 
 
County Administrator Darrell Pettis appeared before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to set 
the date for a Bond CIP Public Hearing for December 11, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a Justice Center contract with CE Contract in the amount of 
$10,975. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign a Justice Center contract with Aaron Carlson Corp in the 
amount of $985,908. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 3 / 62



On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a Justice Center contract with BDS Laundry Systems in the 
amount of $21,159.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign a Justice Center contract with American Door Works in 
the amount of $44,653. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a Justice Center contract with TCR Enterprises in the amount 
of $1,312,000. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
hire Greg Schelin as a part time Correctional Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as a 
Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour, effective November 9, 2018. 
 
Jim Golgart, Veterans Services appeared before the Board with two items for discussion and 
approval. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the revised Le Sueur County Veterans Service Transportation Policy and Procedures. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
budget carryover of $8,000 total from the following line items: 
 
01-120-6330 $2,000 
01-120-6332 $2,500 
01-120-6490 $1,000 
01-120-6625 $2,500 
 
Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
renew a one year farm lease of 47.92 acres of property in Ney Park with Dave Woestehoff for 
$220 per acre. 
 
Casi Story, 4-H Program Coordinator appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a 4-H Foodstand Lease Agreement with the University of 
Minnesota. 
 
Dave Tiegs, Highway Engineer appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 4 / 62



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a State of Minnesota Work Order Under Master Partnership 
Contract for MnDOT to perform winter maintenance on TH 112 after turnback. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports: 
 
Commissioner Rohlfing attended an MVAC and County Officials meetings. 
 
Commissioner Gliszinski attended a Justice Center progress meeting. 
 
Commissioner King attended a Justice Center progress meeting, an AMC District 7 Meeting and 
an Extension Committee meeting. 
 
Commissioner Wetzel attended a County Officials meeting. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment: 
 
Warrant #  Vendor Name     Amount 
 
51974   Accountemps     $    3,024.00 
51975   Ag Partners Coop    $  10,743.00 
51981   Barnett Bros Inc.    $    5,493.80 
51993   Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    9,498.93 
51996   CPS Technology Solutions   $    3,626.88 
52023   Kibble Equipment LLC   $  14,120.67 
52026   Kris Engineering Inc.   $  30,022.97 
52031   Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conserv.Dist. $    8,089.97 
52063   S.E.H. Inc.     $  25,167.87 
52064   Selly Excavating Inc.    $    9,497.50 
52065   SHI International Corp.   $  11,917.00 
52069   S.M.C. Co. Inc.    $    8,714.76 
52073   Suel Printing Co.    $    6,349.01 
52074   Summit     $    7,888.57 
52075   The Lawn Barber Services LLC  $    2,308.00 
52076   Thomson Reuters    $    2,061.24 
52079   Towmaster     $    2,862.12 
52080   Traxler Construction Inc.   $    7,148.90 
52081   Tri-County Solid Waste   $  29,274.01 
 
 
105 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                               $  36,045.25 
  19 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                            $197,809.20 
124 Total all claims paid:                                                                 $233,854.45 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 5 / 62



On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned until 
Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________ 
           Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 6 / 62



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, November 6, 2018 
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●Approved the agenda. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved the consent agenda. (King-Gliszinski) 
●Approved Human Services claims: Financial $ 59,272.18 and Soc Services $100,668.05 (King-Rohlfing)  
●Approved a Bond CIP Public Hearing date of December 11, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. (Rohlfing-King) 
●Approved a contract with CE Contract in the amount of $10,975. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved a contract with Aaron Carlson Corp in the amount of $985,908. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved a contract with BDS Laundry Systems in the amount of $21,159. (King-Gliszinski) 
●Approved a contract with American Door Works in the amount of $44,653. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved a contract with TCR Enterprises in the amount of $1,312,000. (King-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to hire Greg Schelin in the Sheriff’s Office. (Gliszinski-King) 
●Approved the revised Le Sueur County Veterans Service Transportation Policy and Procedures. 
(Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved a budget carryover of $8,000 for the Veterans Services Department: (Rohlfing-King) 
●Approved to renew a one year farm lease with Dave Woestehoff for $220 per acre. (Rohlfing-King) 
●Approved a 4-H Foodstand Lease Agreement with the University of Minnesota. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved a State of Minnesota Work Order Under Master Partnership Contract for MnDOT to perform 
winter maintenance on TH 112 after turnback.(Gliszinski-King) 
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Gliszinski-King) 
Warrant # Vendor Name    Amount 
51974  Accountemps    $    3,024.00 
51975  Ag Partners Coop   $  10,743.00 
51981  Barnett Bros Inc.   $    5,493.80 
51993  Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    9,498.93 
51996  CPS Technology Solutions  $    3,626.88 
52023  Kibble Equipment LLC   $  14,120.67 
52026  Kris Engineering Inc.   $  30,022.97 
52031  Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conserv.Dist.$    8,089.97 
52063  S.E.H. Inc.    $  25,167.87 
52064  Selly Excavating Inc.   $    9,497.50 
52065  SHI International Corp.   $  11,917.00 
52069  S.M.C. Co. Inc.    $    8,714.76 
52073  Suel Printing Co.   $    6,349.01 
52074  Summit     $    7,888.57 
52075  The Lawn Barber Services LLC  $    2,308.00 
52076  Thomson Reuters   $    2,061.24 
52079  Towmaster    $    2,862.12 
52080  Traxler Construction Inc.  $    7,148.90 
52081  Tri-County Solid Waste   $  29,274.01 
105 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                 $  36,045.25 
19 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                 $197,809.20 
124 Total all claims paid:                                                    $233,854.45 
●Adjourned until Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. (King-Rohlfing) 
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator    Le Sueur County Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 7 / 62



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 8 / 62



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 9 / 62



 

 

Department of Human Services 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE     �     LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646 

507-357-2251     �     FAX 507-357-6122 

 

 

Human Services Board Agenda 

November 20, 2018 @ 9:10 a.m. 
 

 

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS: 

 

• 110 -  County, City, Tribal, and State Health and Human Services Day 

o December 12th Proclamation  

• 120 -  Home and Community Based Waiver Audit Nov 7-9  

o Headline:  Le Sueur County receives an “A-”  
• 130 –  Community Connections Project Update 

• 140 -  Child Support Performance Management – Performance   

                    Improvement Plan is now Closed!  
 

 

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS: 
 

• 210- Finance Graphs/Report; 

• 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                  

• 230- Family Services Graphs- 
                    231- Social Services Team  

       232- Child Services Team 

                   232.1- Out of Home Placement Report 

                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report; 

        233- Behavioral Health Team 

 

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS: 

 

• 310 –  Aging Services for Communities 2019 Transportation  

                    Contract 

• 320 –  Brown County Evaluation Center 2019 Detox Contract  

• 330 – TRIMIN SYSTEMS CMHS Supports Agreement 

• 340 -  MVAC Contract 

• 350 -  Commissioner’s Warrants    

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 10 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 11 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 12 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 13 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 14 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 15 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 16 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 17 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 18 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 19 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 20 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 21 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 22 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 23 / 62



 

 

 

1 

 
 
 

CMHS Services Agreement for 2019 
 

 
 

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN 
 
 

 
(County) 

and 
TRIMIN SYSTEMS, INC. 

 
 

This Agreement made by and between                                                                , 
hereinafter referred to as the "County" and TriMin Systems Inc., 2277 Highway 36 West, Suite 250, St. Paul, Minnesota, 
hereinafter referred to as "TriMin".  Where the Agreement refers to "User Group", it is understood to  
mean all counties who are parties to this Agreement. 

 
WITNESSETH 

 
WHEREAS, the County wishes to retain professional services to obtain computer programming and technical 
assistance for the maintenance and support of computer systems now in use by the County and a number of  
other counties; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County has undertaken to retain professional services as described above as a member of a  

group of Minnesota county welfare and human services agencies and other entities, sometimes known as  

Computer Management for Human Services (CMHS); and 
 

WHEREAS, TriMin has and will be expected to render support services hereunder. 
 

   NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements contained herein, and for other good 
   and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows: 
 
     I. Systems to be supported. 
 

TriMin agrees to provide computer programming, technical assistance, and related services to support and maintain 
the systems and systems components including, but not limited to:  
 

           A.  Agency Collection System (ACS)          
  
           B.  Social Welfare System (SWS) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 24 / 62



 

 

 

2 

     II. Support Definition. 
 
 

A.  Support: TriMin will provide application support for County via telephone, email and CMHS meetings as 
requested, not to exceed 4 times per year.  Support includes the following aspects: 

 
1. Consultation and problem assistance 
2. New staff orientation/overview training (remotely) 
3. Bug Fixes 
4. Mandated Modifications, per II-C below 
5. Invoicing of charges to the County 

 
 

B.  Special Projects: "Special Projects" are those projects which the User Group may authorize from time to 
                 time above the fixed annual amount for Support.  A Special Project shall be initiated upon receipt 
                 of written notification from the CMHS Executive Board. 
 

C. Mandated Systems Modifications: "Mandated Systems Modifications" are those systems modifications 
necessitated by mandates or service program changes imposed by federal or state laws, rules, or regulations.  
TriMin agrees that Mandated Systems Modifications shall be undertaken without delay and with the 
understanding that, with respect to completion of the modifications, time is of the essence.  Mandated Systems 
Modifications shall take precedence over any other project or maintenance service being performed pursuant to 
this Agreement. 

 
 Mandated Systems Modifications services shall be included in the scope of this support agreement, provided 
that the estimated hours for any particular mandated modification is less than or equal to 40 hours of effort.         

 
In the event that a Mandated Systems Modification effort is deemed to be greater than 40 hours the Mandated 
Systems Modifications services shall be approved by the CMHS Executive Board and funded by Counties 
participating in the Annual Support for a given application (i.e. ACS or SWS).   

 
                 Mandated Systems Modifications shall be subject to the cost allocation billing rates and special conditions 
                 set forth in this Section and in Sections III. and IV. below. 

 
Mandated Systems Modifications shall be initiated upon receipt of authorization from the CMHS Executive 
Board. 

 
D. Direct Support: "Direct Support" is that assistance provided to the County or to a group of counties at  

its/their request and is not Shared Support.  Direct Support includes, but is not limited to, start-up services  
for the County, special seminars or training or modifications for a county or counties not requested by the 
User Group as a whole. 

 
     III.  Allocation of Charges and Costs 
 

A. Charges and costs for Support, Special Proiects, and Mandated Systems  Modifications, as defined 
                in Section II-A, B, and C above, shall be billed to the County.    
 

B. Charges and costs for Direct Support, as defined in Section II-D, above, shall be chargeable to the County 
requesting such services, and TriMin shall bill the County for Direct Support.   Direct support charges and costs 
shall be itemized according to type of services. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 25 / 62



 

 

 

3 

     IV.  Billings of Charges and Costs for Counties that submit signed agreement by December 14, 2018 
 

A. TriMin shall bill the County the charges and costs for Support services, as defined in Section II, above, at a flat 
rate as set forth below, and per the system(s) used and selected below by the county (per “x” in square(s) 
below): 

 

□ Annual Support for ACS, paid as one-time charge (one billing): $1,200   

  

□ Annual Support for SWS, paid as one-time charge (one billing): $1,200 

 

 
B. TriMin shall bill the County the charges and costs for Special Projects as defined in Section II-B, above, 

at the hourly rates, set forth in Section IV-D, below. Such billing shall identify the system being supported. 
 

C. Invoices pursuant to Section IV-A and IV-B above, shall be billed no more than 30 days in advance to the 
County, annually for charges in section IV-A above, and on a quarterly basis for charges related to Section IV-
B (if any), and shall be paid by the county within forty-five (45) days of the date of the invoice.  

 
            D.   The hourly rates charged by TriMin during the duration of this Agreement shall be the following: 
 
  $165 per hour  
                                                                                        

E. Non-payment and remedies of TriMin: In the event that the County does not pay TriMin, within forty-five (45) 
days of the date of the invoice, the amount due pursuant to the Annual invoice, TriMin shall have the option to 
terminate its obligation to render further services to the County upon fourteen (14) days 

                  written notice thereof. 
 
        V.  Allowance for Cost of Additional Services 
 

Special Projects and Mandated Systems Modifications, as defined in Sections II-B and II-C, above, may only be 
billed to County if approved by CMHS Executive Board prior to commencement of services being performed on 
County’s behalf.  The actual expenditure of this allowance is only authorized as defined in Sections II-B and II-C 
above.   
 

VI.  Warranties of the Parties 
 
            A. TriMin represents and warrants as follows: 
 

1. TriMin represents and warrants that any modifications, enhancements, or related products furnished 
pursuant to Section I above are designed to and will meet the functional and performance specifications 
and standards to be agreed upon by the parties. 

 
2. TriMin represents and warrants that the modifications or enhancements and related products are, or shall 

be when completed and delivered hereunder, original work products of TriMin and that neither the 
modifications, enhancements, and related products nor any of their elements nor the use thereof shall 
violate or infringe upon any patent, copyrights, or trade secret. 

 
            B.  The County represents and warrants as follows: 
 

1. The County represents, warrants, and covenants that it will provide the cooperation and assistance of  
its personnel, as reasonably required, and as would be necessary for the completion of TriMin's services 
hereunder, to the extent that the services are being rendered for the County and for the County activity 

                     or system involved. 
                                                                                                 

2. The County represents and warrants that it will make prompt and full disclosure to TriMin of any information 
regarding the government requirements and regulations related to the government program and that the 
system services. 

 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 26 / 62



 

 

 

4 

     VII.   Other Conditions 
 

A. Entire Agreement; Requirement of a Writing: Except where negotiations are otherwise authorized in the 
Agreement, it is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained herein, and  
that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to the 
subject matter hereof, as well as any previous Agreement presently in effect between the parties relating 
to the subject matter hereof. 

 
Any alterations, amendments, deletions, or waivers of the provisions of this Agreement shall be valid only 
when expressed in writing and duly signed by the authorized representatives of the parties. 

 
B. Non-Assignment: TriMin shall not assign any interest in the Agreement without the prior written consent 

of the County thereto, provided, however, that claims for money due or to become due to TriMin from the 
County under this Agreement may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial institutions 
without such approval. 

 
C. Conflicts of Interest. TriMin covenants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest,  

 direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance under this Agreement.  
TriMin further covenants that in the performance of this Agreement, no persons having any such conflicting 
interest shall be employed. 

 
D. Subcontracting. None of the work or services covered by this Agreement, and properly authorized by the  

                 User Group, shall be subcontracted without prior written approval of the CMHS Executive Board. 
 
 Said written consent shall not be unreasonably withheld in the event that TriMin shall reasonably request  
 the authority to delegate or subcontract or consult regarding services to be provided hereunder and shall 
do so in writing except in the event of emergency, and shall request such authority only as to qualified 
personnel or entities, all of which shall be without any release of the responsibility of TriMin hereunder to  

  the County for the services provided. 
 

E. Expenses Incurred: No Payment shall be made under this Agreement for any expenses incurred in a 
manner contrary to any provision contained herein or in a manner inconsistent with any federal, state, or  
local law, rule, or regulations. 

 
    F. Independent Contractor: For the purpose of this Agreement, TriMin shall be deemed an independent 

contractor, and not an employee of the County or the User Group. Any and all employees, members, or 
associates of TriMin or other persons, while engaged in the work or services required to be performed by 
TriMin under this Agreement, shall not be considered employees of the County or the User Group; and any 
and all claims that may or might arise on behalf of said employees or other persons as a consequence of any 
act or omission on the part of said employees or TriMin, shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of 
the County or the User Group.                                                                                   

 
 

G. Liability: In recognition of the fact that the software covered by this agreement is not owned by TriMin, and 
that TriMin has no control of the use of the software by the County, TriMin's liability in performance of this 
Agreement shall be satisfied by its maintaining in full force and effect professional liability insurance as set 
forth in Section VII-I-4, below.  In no event shall TriMin be liable for any consequential, indirect, special, 
punitive or incidental damages, whether foreseeable or unforeseeable. The limitations of damages does not 
apply to indemnification claims or data practice violations. 

 
 
           H. Disclaimer of Warranties: Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, there are no warranties, express 
                or implied, including but not limited to implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.   
  

I. Indemnification: Each party shall be liable for its own acts to the extent provided by law and hereby agrees to 
indemnify, hold harmless and defend the other, its officers and employees against any and all liability, loss, 
costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions, including attorney’s fees which the other, its officers and 
employees may hereafter sustain, incur or be the party, its agents, servants or employees, in the execution or 
performance or failure to adequately perform its obligations pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 27 / 62



 

 

 

5 

 
 J.  Insurance: TriMin, for the benefit of itself, the County, and the User Group, at all times during the term of this 

Agreement, shall maintain and keep in full force and effect the following. 
 

1. A single limit, combined limit, or excess umbrella automobile liability insurance policy, if applicable, covering 
agency-owned, non-owned and hired vehicles used regularly in provision of services under this Agreement, 
in an amount of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for combined single limit. 

 
2. A single limit or combined limit or excess umbrella general liability insurance policy of an amount of not less 

than two million dollars ($2,000,000) for property damage arising from one (1) occurrences, two million 
dollars ($2,000,000) for total bodily injury including death and/or damages arising from one (1) occurrence, 
and two million dollars ($2,000,000) for total personal injury and/or damages arising from one (1) 
occurrence.  Such policy shall also include contractual liability coverage. 

 
                3.  Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance 
 

4.  Professional liability (errors and omissions) insurance in an amount of not less than one million five hundred 
thousand and no/100th dollars ($1,500,000.00). 

 
5.  TriMin will provide the CMHS Chairperson with certificates of insurance as requested and provide that the 

insurance carrier will notify the CMHS Chairperson in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to any reduction, 
cancellation, or material alteration in TriMin's insurance coverage.                                                                                        

 
K. Local Alterations: For each of the systems supported under this contract, the maintained by TriMin shall 

be designated the "Base System".  The parties to Agreement agree to accept the base system and 
modifications to the base system as approved by the CMHS Executive Board.  TriMin shall not be liable for 
claims arising from local alterations.  The term "Local Alterations" shall include, but not be limited to, any 
software modification, and any modification to system operations contrary to those specified in the system 
documentation. 

 
L. Data Practices: All data collected, created, received, maintained, disseminated or used for any purposes 

in the course of TriMin's performance of this Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government Data 
Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Chapter 13, and any other applicable state statutes and rules adopted to implement 
the Act as well as other state and federal laws on data privacy. TriMin agrees to abide by these statutes, rules 
and regulations currently in effect and as they may be amended. TriMin designates Joe McNiff, as its 
"responsible authority" pursuant to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act for purposes of this 
Agreement, the individual responsible for the collection, reception, maintenance, dissemination, and use of  
any data on individuals and other government data including summary data. 

 
           M. Force Majeure: TriMin shall not be held responsible for delay or failure to perform when such delay or failure  

is due to any of the following uncontrollable circumstances: fire, flood, epidemic, strikes, wars, acts of God, 
unusually severe weather, acts of public authorities, or delays or defaults caused by public carriers. 
 

           N. Severability: The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any paragraph, section, subdivision, sentence, 
clause, or other phrase of this Agreement is, for any reason, held to be contrary to the law or contrary to any 
rule or regulation having the force and effect of law, such decision shall not affect the remaining provisions of   
this Agreement. 

 
O. Governing Laws: The laws of the State of Minnesota shall govern as to the interpretation, validity, and effect of 

this Agreement. 
 

P. Non-Discrimination: In carrying out the terms of this Agreement, TriMin shall not discriminate against any           
employee, applicant for employment, or other person, supplier, or contractor, because of race, color, religion, sex, 
sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, disability, or public assistance. 

 
           Q.  Applicability of Uniform Commercial Code: Except to the extent the provisions of this Agreement are clearly 

inconsistent therewith, this Agreement shall be governed by the applicable provisions of the Uniform 
Commercial Code.  To the extent this Agreement entails delivery or performance of services, such services 

                shall be deemed "goods" within the meaning of the Uniform Commercial Code, except when deeming such 
services as "goods" would result in a clearly unreasonable interpretation. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 28 / 62



 

 

 

6 

 
           R. Whereas Clauses: The matters set forth in the "Whereas" clauses on page (1) hereof are incorporated into 

and made a part of this Agreement. 
    

S. Paragraph Headings: The paragraph and subparagraph headings used in this Agreement are for reference 
purposes only and shall not be deemed to be a part of this Agreement. 

 
           T.  Pursuant to Minn. Stat. §16C.05, Subd.5, the Contractor agrees that the County, the State Auditor, or any of 

their duly authorized representatives at any time during normal business hours and as often as they may 
reasonably deem necessary, shall have access to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any 
books, documents, papers, records, etc., which are pertinent to the accounting practices and procedures of the 
Contractor and involve transactions relating to this Agreement.  Contractor agrees to maintain these records for 
a period of six years from the date of termination of this Agreement.  

 
           U. Liability of the County shall be governed by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466 (Tort Liability, 

Political Subdivisions) and other applicable law. This Agreement shall not constitute a waiver by the County of 
limitations on liability provided by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466 or other applicable laws. 

  
 
        V. Duration 

 
         The duration of this Agreement shall be January 1, 2019, to December 31, 2019, inclusive. 
 
          W. Cancellation 

 
This Agreement is binding for the duration of the agreement (1 year) and may not be canceled by the County 
or by TriMin within the contract period. 
 

  
 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed intending to be bound 
  thereby. 
 
 
Accepted and Agreed for:     Accepted and Agreed for:  
 
County: ____________________________  TriMin Systems, Inc.  
 
 
Signed By:________________________________ Signed By:______________________________ 
 
Name: ___________________________________ Name:   Joe McNiff 
 
Title: ___________________________________ Title:      Vice President 
 
Date: __________________________________ Date:   _________________________________ 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 29 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 30 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 31 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 32 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 33 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 34 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 35 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 36 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 37 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 38 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 39 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 40 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 41 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 42 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 43 / 62



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 44 / 62



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Brian Kunz, Adolfson & Peterson (5 min)

RE: Justice Center Contracts: Albrecht Sign, Action Fence and Twin City Accoustics

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 45 / 62



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:50 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 46 / 62



 
 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057 

Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607 

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director 

Human Resources   
 

 
 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
AGENDA ITEMS 

November 20, 2018 
 

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 10, Step 4 at 
$25.69 per hour.   
 
Recommendation to transfer Alesha Meyer, full time Dispatcher (Correctional Officer/Dispatcher) in the Sheriff’s 
Office to a full time Correctional Officer (Correctional Officer/Dispatcher) in the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 6, Step 8 at 
$23.42 per hour, effective January 1, 2019. 
 
Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Dispatcher (Correctional Officer/Dispatcher)  in the Sheriff’s 
Office as a Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour.   
 
Recommendation to promote Karen Fraser, full time Office Support Specialist in Human Services, Grade 3, Step 4 at 
$17.10 per hour to a full time Eligibility Worker in Human Services, Grade 7, Step 4 at $21.57 per hour, effective 
December 10, 2018.   
 
Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Office Support Specialist in Human Services, Grade 
3, Step 4 at $17.10 per hour.   
 
Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Nancy Toth, part time Homemaker in Public Health, 
effective November 27, 2018.   
 
Recommendation to advertise for a part time Homemaker in Public Health, Grade 1, step 4 at $15.22 per hour.   
 
Recommendation to accept the retirement request from Sharon Erickson, full time Registered Nurse in Public 
Health, effective February 28, 2019.   
 
Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Public Health Nurse in Public Health, Grade 11, Step 7 at 
$30.27 per hour.   
 
Recommendation to grant regular status to Anna Schwichtenberg, full time Office Support Specialist, Sr. in Human 
Services, effective November 16, 2018.    
 
Recommendation to approve the reclassification request for Ruby Kramer, full time Administrative Assistant – 
Recording Clerk, Grade 6, Step 5 at $21.09 per hour to a full time Executive Assistant, Grade 7, Step 5 at $22.36 per 
hour, effective November 26, 2018.    

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 47 / 62



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:00 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: MCIT County of the Year

RE: PACE Special Assessments

RE: Ditch Update

RE: CIP/Bond Update

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 48 / 62



 
 
 
 
 

Nov. 16, 2018 
 
Darrell Pettis 
Le Sueur County Administrator 
88 S. Park Ave. 
Le Center, MN 56-57-1644 
 
Dear Mr. Pettis: 
Congratulations! The MCIT Board of Directors is pleased to advise that Le Sueur County has 
been selected as the 2018 County of the Year. Le Sueur County has distinguished itself in the areas 
of loss control, risk management, claims administration and responsiveness to MCIT. MCIT commends 
the county’s commitment to managing exposures that jeopardize employees and citizens of the 
county to loss. 
 
Our award winners will be announced during the MCIT Annual Meeting on Monday, Dec. 3 at 4 p.m. in 
Atrium 4 of the Doubletree Hotel in Bloomington. 
 
The presentation of the MCIT awards will be made at the AMC Awards Banquet the evening of Dec. 3. 
The banquet will begin at 6 p.m., and the awards will be presented immediately following dinner. 
People not registered for the conference but interested in attending the banquet are encouraged to 
share a table at the banquet. To ease facilitation, please complete the enclosed banquet 
attendance form (include the names of all people who will share your table) and return to 
Suzanne LaPalm at AMC no later than Nov. 21. Note that anyone attending the banquet who is not 
registered for the conference will be a guest of the county, and there will be a $30 per person meal 
ticket charge. Tables will be reserved in front of the banquet room for award recipients and their 
guests. 
 
In addition, Le Sueur County will be acknowledged in the MCIT 2018 Annual Report to Members. More 
than a thousand are distributed annually, and it is a wonderful opportunity for us to recognize your 
accomplishments across the state. A photographer will visit your county in the spring as we begin 
working on the report, and we will contact you to arrange the photo shoot. 
 
Once again, congratulations. MCIT is pleased to be able to present this important award to Le Sueur 
County in recognition of the outstanding work its elected officials and employees performed in 2018. 
 
Sincerely, 
Robyn M. Sykes 
Executive Director 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 49 / 62



 

 

 
November 2, 2018 
 
 
Darrell Pettis 
Le Sueur County 
88 S Park Avenue 
Le Center, MN 56057 
 
Dear Darrell: 

The Saint Paul Port Authority is requesting Le Suere County place Property Assessed Clean Energy 
(PACE) special assessments on the following parcels as requested by the property owners: 
 
Property Owner 

 
Parcel Number 

Assessment 
Amount 

Interest  
Accrual Date 

Gregory & Joan Schwarz  11.005.7700  $69,000.00  12/01/2018 
Gregory & Joan Schwarz  11.005.0100  $69,000.00  12/01/2018 
Gregory & Joan Schwarz  11.005.0150  $69,000.00  12/01/2018 
 
As  the  administrator  of  PACE  for  Le  Suere  County,  the  Port  Authority  has  reviewed  these 
assessments and it has determined that the projects conform with the Minnesota PACE statutes. 
The interest rate is 5.0% and accrued interest from the date shown above should be added to 
the assessment amount on January 1, 2019. The total should be amortized evenly over the term 
of  the assessment.   The assessments will have a 10‐year term. Any fees  incurred should be 
added to the assessment amount.  

Please confirm that the assessments have been placed and provide amortization schedules for 
our records.  

Thank you for all of the assistance and effort the County has expended to make PACE available 
for energy efficiency and renewable energy projects in your county.  

Sincerely, 

 

Michael Linder 
Loan Officer  

MJL:djk 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 50 / 62



Ditch Update  
 
CD16 
 
4/10/18 Approved a 22% lien in the amount of $60,905.96 to be spread over 7 years 

beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.   

 

CD18 – JD18 Le Sueur-Rice 
9/7/17 Order ratifying redetermination actions approved - Le Sueur – Rice Joint Ditch 18 

Final Redetermination Hearing scheduled for 11/29/18 

CD19 
12/12/17 Final redetermination approved. 

 

CD21 
6/20/17 The Board approved an 820% lien for Le Sueur County Ditch #21 in the amount 

of $10,425.48 to be spread over three years beginning with taxes payable in 
2018. The interest rate is 4% and the lien will be filed December 15, 2017 with a 
$5.00 minimum and $50.00 or less to be paid in one installment.  

CD22 
Informational meeting scheduled for August 2, 2018. 

8/7/18 The Board approved and authorized the Board Chair to sign the Findings and Order 
Initiating the Redetermination of Benefits and Appointing Viewers of Le Sueur County 
Ditch 22, Spur B. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

 

CD23 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 51 / 62



4/18/17 The Board authorized a 32% lien for County Ditch 23 in the amount of $56,859 to be 
spread over three years with an interest rate of 4%. There is a $5.00 minimum charge 
with no penalty for early payment. 

 The Board directed Attorney John Kolb to prepare an order directing ISG to move 
forward with a full repair report of County Ditch 23 and hold at least one meeting for 
public input prior to returning to the Board with a completed repair report. A decision 
on redetermination will made at a later date, after the repair report is completed.  

2/1/18 Re-Establishment of Records completed by ISG. 

7/6/18 Repair report completed by ISG. 

CD26 
4/10/18 Approved a 2350% lien in the amount of $12,317.58 to be spread over 3 years 

beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.   

 
4/10/18 Approved a redetermination of benefits, John Kolb to prepare findings & order 

with viewers to be appointed. 
 
7/24/18 Initiation of Redetermination approved, viewers appointed. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

 
 

CD28 
12/12/17  Final redetermination approved. 

4/10/18 Approved a 625% lien in the amount of $16,385.46 to be spread over 3 years 
beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.   

CD35  
 
Informational meeting scheduled for August 2, 2018. 

8/7/18 Approved the Findings and Order Initiating the Redetermination of Benefits and 
Appointing Viewers of Le Sueur County Ditch 35. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 52 / 62



9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

 

 

CD37 
4/10/18 Approved a 50% lien in the amount of $20,159.26 to be spread over 5 years 

beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.   

 
4/10/18 Approved a redetermination of benefits, John Kolb to prepare findings & order 

with viewers to be appointed. 
 
7/24/18 Initiation of Redetermination approved, viewers appointed. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

 
 

CD40 
6/5/18 The Board directed staff to move forward with scheduling a public hearing on County 

Ditch 40 and County Ditch 46 to discuss a potential record correction, redetermination 
of benefits and repairs. 

MnDOT minor alteration petition coming. 

CD41 
9/15/17 Feasibility study completed by ISG. 
 
12/7/2017  Informational hearing, discussion to revisit possible redetermination, repair and 

improvement options in early June 2018. 

4/10/18 Approved a 485% lien in the amount of $56,935.43 to be spread over 8 years 
beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.  

 

4/10/18 Approved a redetermination of benefits, John Kolb to prepare findings & order. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 53 / 62



 
7/24/18 Initiation of Redetermination approved, viewers appointed. 

8/28/2018 Improvement petition submitted by landowners and reviewed by John Kolb. 

9/18/18 Preliminary Findings and Order for Redetermination approved by Board. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

MnDOT minor alteration petition coming. 
 

CD42 
12/12/17  Final Redetermination approved. 

CD43 
1/24/18 OHW for Tyler Lake 

4/10/18 Approved a 690% lien in the amount of $92,236.45 to be spread over 8 years 
beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.   

 
4/10/18 Approved a redetermination of benefits, John Kolb to prepare findings & order 

with viewers to be appointed. 
 

6/19/18 Board approved to acknowledge receiving a repair petition on County Ditch 43 
and to hold off on repairs until after a previously approved redetermination of 
benefits is completed. 

7/1/18 Repair report completed by ISG. 

7/16/2018 Re-establishment of Records completed by ISG. 
 
7/24/18 Initiation of Redetermination approved, viewers appointed. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

11/14/18 ISG sent Tyler Lake outlet structure plans. 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 54 / 62



CD44 
05/02/17 Approved findings and order to initiate proceedings to reestablish and record 

correction. 

4/10/18 Approved a 195% lien in the amount of $102,569.54 to be spread over 8 years 
beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.   

 
07/06/18 ISG completed record correction and repair report. 
 

7/24/18 Initiation of Redetermination approved, viewers appointed. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

 

CD46 
6/5/18 The Board directed staff to move forward with scheduling a public hearing on County 

Ditch 40 and County Ditch 46 to discuss a potential record correction, redetermination 
of benefits and repairs. 

 

CD48 
4/10/2018 Approved a 276% lien in the amount of $56,996.11 to be spread over 5 years 

beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.   

 
4/10/2018 Approved a redetermination of benefits, John Kolb to prepare findings & order. 

7/24/18 Initiation of Redetermination approved, viewers appointed. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

 

CD49 
8/02/18 Informational Meeting  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 55 / 62



8/7/18 Approved the Findings and Order Initiating the Redetermination of Benefits and 
Appointing Viewers of Le Sueur County Ditch 49. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

CD52  
12/12/17  Final redetermination approved. 

CD54 – JD54 Le Sueur-Rice 
1/23/18    Redetermination and DNR Sanborn petition to modify both approved, viewers 

appointed.  

05/31/2018 Viewer letter, redetermination on hold for joint board to be established.  

6/26/18  On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board 
approved and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign an 
Appointment Order for appointing members to a Joint Drainage Authority Board for 
County Ditch 54. 

8/2/18  Board established and order directing further proceedings for redetermination 
approved.  

10/23/18 State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreement between the State of Minnesota 
Commissioner of Natural Resources and Le Sueur County for a Sanborn Lake Water 
Control Structure (CD54). MNDNR Permit issued 11/14/18. 

CD60 
4/10/18 Recommend a 116% lien in the amount of $71,130.15 to be spread over 6 years 

beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.   

 

4/10/18 Approved a redetermination of benefits, John Kolb to prepare findings & order. 

7/24/18 Initiation of Redetermination approved, viewers appointed. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

CD61 
9/21/17 Feasibility report completed by ISG. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 56 / 62



4/10/18 Recommend a 60% lien in the amount of $10,351.10 to be spread over 2 years 
beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.   

 
4/10/18 Approved a redetermination of benefits, John Kolb to prepare findings & order. 

7/24/18 Initiation of Redetermination approved, viewers appointed. 

8/28/2018 Improvement petition submitted by landowners and reviewed by John Kolb. 

9/18/18 Preliminary Findings and Order for Redetermination approved by Board. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

 

 

CD63 – JD63 Le Sueur-Rice 
9/7/17 Order ratifying redetermination actions approved - Le Sueur – Rice Joint Ditch 63 

Final Redetermination Hearing scheduled for 11/29/18 

 

CD65   
 
4/10/18 Recommend a 35% lien in the amount of $10,308.65 to be spread over 2 years 

beginning with taxes payable in 2019.  The interest rate is 4% with a $10.00 
minimum and $100 or less to be paid in one installment.  The lien will be filed 
December 14, 2018.   

 

4/10/18 Approved a redetermination of benefits, John Kolb to prepare findings & order. 

7/24/18 Initiation of Redetermination approved, viewers appointed. 

9/18/18 Contracts with H2Over Viewers approved by Board - CD 22, 26, 35, 37, 41, 43, 
44, 48, 49, 60, 61, 65 

CD69 
12/12/17  Final redetermination approved. 

CD70 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 57 / 62



Partial Abandonment hearing scheduled for 11/29/18 

 

JD15 Blue Earth-Le Sueur 
8/24/2017 Hearing held in BEC, redetermination approved. Currently waiting for viewers to 

complete their work. 

JD5 Le Sueur-Rice 
3/23/17 Public Hearing scheduled, 9:00 a.m. at 4H Bldg. Commissioner Gliszinski 

nominated as Chairman, Lien approved, $71,183, 4% interest, 10 years 

9/7/17 Hearing held, order for a redetermination of benefits approved and viewers 
appointed. 

Final Redetermination Hearing scheduled for 11/29/18 

 

JD4 Le Sueur-Scott 
12/7/17  Informational hearing scheduled for discussion to revisit possible lien, 

redetermination, repair and improvement options in early March 2018. 

11/5/17 Feasibility report completed by ISG. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 58 / 62



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 7

Commissioner Committee Report

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 59 / 62



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 8

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 60 / 62



 

Future Meetings 
November 2018 – January 2019 

 

November 2018 
Tuesday, November 20   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  

November 23-24   Offices Closed for Thanksgiving  

Tuesday, November 27   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  

Thursday, November 29  9:00 a.m. CD70 Partial Abandonment Public Hearing, and 9:30 a.m. Final 
Redetermination Hearings for Le Sueur-Rice JD5, 18 and 63 in the 
Commissioners Room  

 

December 2018 
December 3-4    AMC Conference – (No Board Meeting on December 4)  

Tuesday, December 11   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  
    *Bond CIP Hearing, 10:00 a.m.  
 
Thursday, December 13  P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services  

Tuesday, December 18   Board Meeting, 4:30 p.m.  
    *User Fees Public Hearing, 5:50 p.m. 

*Budget/Levy Public Hearing, 6:00 p.m.  
 

Thursday, December 20  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services  

Monday, December 24   Offices Close at noon for Christmas  

Tuesday, December 25   Offices Closed for Christmas – (No Board Meeting)  

 

January 2019 
Tuesday, January 1   Offices Closed for New Year’s Day – (No Board Meeting)  

Tuesday, January 8   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  

Thursday, January 10   P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services  

Tuesday, January 15   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 61 / 62



Thursday, January 17   Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services  

Monday, January 21   Offices Closed for Martin Luther King Jr. Day  

Tuesday, January 22   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/20/2018 Page 62 / 62


